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Context  

Decision to enter a new country is a complex process. To enable such decisions, boards often commission 

extensive market surveys through their project teams and professional services firms. These market 

surveys includes analysis of wide range of macro factors (like political stability, economic outlook, 

regulatory landscape, social factors, etc.) and more importantly a range of micro factors (like land banks 

and industrial parks, no objection certifications/approvals/certifications as per the local laws, getting 

utilities, raw materials, etc.). Eventually, everything boils down to the questions – Whether entering a 

new country can create value for shareholders? 

Across the world, governments and investment promotion agencies facilitate market surveys and support 

market entry of new investors. Over the last five years, India has significantly strengthened the capacity 

and outreach of its national investment promotion agency — Invest India and has encouraged its 29 states 

and 7 union territories (territories ruled by central government) to create dedicated teams to facilitate 

investments. Most of the Indian states now have fully functional electronic single window systems to 

disseminate information about incentives and preferential policies, list of approvals and licenses, land 

banks for industrial use. 

This paper is an attempt to help readers or potential investors identify important agencies, offices and 

websites that can help them with their market entry in India. 

States as Change Agents — Ease of Doing Business (EoDB) and Business Reforms 

Action Plan (BRAP) 

In the last five years, India has taken unprecedented steps to improve environment for doing business in 

India. Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT) under Ministry of Commerce & 

Industry has been spearheading the reform implementation process by sensitizing and encouraging 

various stakeholders to achieve well-defined targets. 

Consequently, India recorded a 65-place jump in the World Bank’s Doing Business Rankings since 2014. 

During 2014-18, World Bank recognized 20 major reforms implemented by Government of India to 

improve ease of doing business.  

India’s Rankings on World Bank’s Doing Business Report, 2011-18 

Year 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 

World Bank 
EoDB 
Ranking 

132 132 134 
142  

Renewed Focus 
on Ease of Doing 

Business 

130  130 100 77 
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Additionally, Government of India realized that registering improvements in World Bank’s Doing Business 

Rankings — that considers data from two cities, Mumbai and Delhi as a representation for entire India — 

will not be a true barometer of the actual reforms implemented across the country. In fact, municipal 

limits of Delhi and Mumbai do not have space or capacity to absorb new industrial investments. 

DPIIT simultaneously initiated a major exercise of implementing reforms across Indian States and Union 

Territories through a structured program titled “Business Reforms Action Plan (BRAP).” This program in 

true sense harnessed the spirit of competitive and cooperative federalism. At the beginning of this 

program, a lot of variance was observed in procedures and processes that investors had to follow while 

investing in a state. Hence, the first step was to create a model framework to help States/UTs understand 

the best practices in investment facilitation and handholding. Later, the States/UTs were encouraged to 

adopt these best practices and were given ratings in a transparent and objective manner.  

Implementation Schedule — EoDB at State Level through BRAP Initiative 

Time Line Activity 

May 2014 A new government led by Prime Minister Mr Narendra Modi take charge at centre. 

 

September 2014 Government of India launched a campaign “Make in India” to attract investors to 

India’s manufacturing sector. It also promised to improve the doing business 

environment in India. 

 

December 2014 98-Points Action Plan agreed by Chief Secretaries and other Senior officials of all 

State/UTs at the National Workshop of Make in India held on 29 December 2014 in 

New Delhi. Link to Report 

 

April 2015 A structured questionnaire comprising 285 questions across 8 parameters was 

shared with all States/UTs. 8 parameters included: 1) Setting up a business 2) 

Allotment of land and obtaining construction permits 3) Complying with 

environment procedures 4) Complying with labor regulations 5) Obtaining 

infrastructure related utilities 6) Registering and complying with tax procedures 7) 

Carrying out inspections 8) Enforcing contracts 

 

These 285 questions were drafted to provide greater clarity and information on each 

of the reforms mentioned in the 98-Points Action Plan.  

Link to Report  

 

September 2015 A report titled “Assessment of State Implementation of Business Reforms” was 

published to present reforms implemented by State/UTs based on 285 questions 

circulated in April 2015. Link to Report 

 

http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/data/1_98point_action_plan_for_states_December_2014.pdf
http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/data/2_Assessment_Framework_For_State_Level_Reforms_2015_%20June%202015.pdf
http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/data/3_State_Assessment_Report_2015_14_September_2015.pdf
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Top 5 states were: 1) Gujarat 2) Andhra Pradesh 3) Jharkhand 4) Chhattisgarh 5) 

Madhya Pradesh 

 

October 2015 DPIIT circulated a 340-Point Business Reform Action Plan (BRAP) to all States/UTs. 

Now the focus areas were licenses, inspections and permitting processes required 

by most businesses irrespective of sector or size. Link to Report 

 

December 2015 DPIIT released an implementation guide with recommendations on 58 regulatory 

processes, policies and process spread across 10 reform areas spanning the lifecycle 

of a typical business. Link to Report 

 

April 2016 An online portal (www.eodb.dipp.gov.in) showcasing dynamic real time rankings 

was launched, which was the first such platform for knowledge sharing on 

regulatory compliance requirements across States/UTs in India. Link to Portal 

 

November 2016 Final ranking of States/UTs on implementation of the 340 points were released. 

The national implementation average stood at 48.93% significantly higher than 

2015’s national average of 32% and 12 States achieved more than 90% 

implementation score. Link to Report 

 

Top 5 states were: 1) Andhra Pradesh 2) Telangana 3) Gujarat 4) Chhattisgarh 5) 

Madhya Pradesh 

 

April 2017 BRAP 2017-18 was updated to 372 action points with addition of new sectors such 

as Healthcare and Hospitality, Central Inspection system, Trade License, Registration 

under Legal Metrology, and Registration of Partnership Firms & Societies. 

 

An important addition to methodology under BRAP 2017-18 was the inclusion of 

feedback exercise where feedback was sought on 78 reform points from actual users 

of new system. Link to Report 

July 2018 DPIIT released final rankings under BRAP 2017-18. Scoring was done based on 

Reform Evidence Scores provided by the States and UTs and Feedback Score that is 

based on the feedback garnered from the actual users of the services provided to 

the businesses. 

 

More than 5,000 private sector users in 23 States and UTs, including 4,300 

businesses and 800 architects, lawyers and electrical contractors from across the 

country shared their experience. Link to Portal  

February 2019 DPIIT proposes to undertake a 100% feedback-based assessment on all reform 

points under BRAP 2019. The implementation guide was published online with 80 

recommendations across all reform areas. Link to Report 

 

http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/data/4_Business_Reform_Action_Plan_2016_340_Points_26_September_2015.pdf
http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/6_Implementation_Guide_for_States_2016_December_2015.pdf
http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/index.aspx
http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/data/State%20Assessment%20Report%202016.pdf
http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/Revised%20Business%20Reform%20Action%20Plan%202017%20-%20August.docx
http://eodb.dipp.gov.in/index.aspx
https://dipp.gov.in/sites/default/files/Implementation_Guide_2019_dated_04022019.pdf
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BRAP has resulted in massive improvements in access to relevant information for investors and has 

resulted in automation of approval procedures. Three major achievements are highlighted below: 

1. What is a Single Window Portal and how it helps? 

Many states (almost all highly industrialized states) now have a functional Single Window Portal 

that is backed by a legislation and is empowered to make decisions in a time-bound manner. A 

big step towards improving transparency and predictability for businesses.  

              Key Features: 

• Common Application Form (CAF) for all industries 

• All necessary approvals from various departments from a single window 

• Clear timelines that govern its processes and grievance redressal 

• Sole point of contact for starting a business 

• Explicit mandate through a legislation or a notification 

• Required decision making powers delegated to the single window body 

 

 

 

2. What are feature and benefits of Risk-based Inspection Systems? 

Several states have now moved to be risk-based inspections — high-risk (inspection by 

government bodies), medium-risk (third-party certifications) and low-risk (exempt or self-

certification). Reforms of inspection regimes are intended to increase compliance by simplifying 

the regulatory requirements on businesses and enhance enforcement capacities of government. 

Triggers for Risk-Based Inspections: 

• Tax: Sensitive/non-sensitive goods, gross turnover, type of ownership, proximity to state 

borders, etc 

• Municipal Corporation and Urban Local Bodies: Building use, height of the building, 

occupancy, built-up area, seismic zone, etc. 

• Environment Department: Type of industry, quantum of waste, investment, etc. 

• Labour Department: No. of employees, type of industry, nature of work, major accidents, 

lockouts, strikes in last few years, etc. 
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3. What is the status of Automation of Business Processes? 

 

Most states now permit users to register for online services across departments, such as Land, 

Labour, Environment and Tax, and Utilities, such as Electricity and Water Connection. 

 

Key Features: 

• Entrepreneurs can fill out and submit the application form online 

• The user can pay all associated fees online 

• Once submitted, the applications are processed and approved by each licensing 

agency online, and not through a manual or hard copy process 

• The user can track the status of his applications online using the portal 

• Once approved, the user can obtain the approval or registration certificate online through 

the portal. 

 

Investor-focused Organizations and Web-portal Across States 

At state level, on an average 15-20 government departments are associated with new investments. For 

an investor, Department of Industries & Commerce is the most important as this department is 

responsible for industrial policy formulation and implementation. This department also decides incentive 

packages through formal mechanisms described in the industrial or sectoral policies. 

State Industrial Development Corporations (State IDCs) are the government departments responsible for 

land acquisition, development, promotion and maintenance of industrial parks in their respective states. 

Every state has an IDC such as Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation (www.midcindia.org), 

Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation (gidc.gujarat.gov.in), Haryana State Industrial & 

Infrastructure Development Corporation (hsiidc.org.in), etc. 

Investment facilitation and handholding is a rigorous work; hence, several states have formed their 

dedicated investment promotion agencies (IPAs) such as iNDEXTb for Gujarat (www.indextb.com), Bureau 

of Investment Promotion for Rajasthan (industries.rajasthan.gov.in/bip), Andhra Pradesh Economic 

Development Board (apedb.gov.in), Punjab Bureau of Investment Promotion (investpunjab.gov.in), 

among others. In states like Maharashtra and Haryana where there are no dedicated IPAs, IDCs act as the 

first point of contact for investors.  

All these organizations maintain separate websites which have useful information for market surveys and 

drawing project execution timelines. 
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Investor should think about contacting either the IPA or IDC for their initial assessment work. These 

agencies can later help investor connect with all relevant departments and agencies at state level.  

States State Industries and 
Commerce 

Department 

State Industrial 
Development 
Corporation 

State Investment 
Promotion Agency 

Investment Promotion 
Summits  

Single Window Portal 

SOUTHERN INDIA 

Tamil Nadu 
 
Capital: Chennai 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Edappadi K. Palaniswami 

Industries 
Department 

SIPCOT Industrial Guidance 
and Export 
Promotion Bureau 

Global Investor Meet Easybusiness.tn.gov.in 

Kerala 
 
Capital: 
Thiruvananthapuram 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Pinarayi Vijayan 

Directorate of 
Industries and 
Commerce 

KSIDC K-BIP Ascend K-SWIFT 

Karnataka 
 
Capital: Bengaluru 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. H. D. 
Kumaraswamy 

Department of 
Industries and 
Commerce 

KIADB Invest Karnataka 
Forum 

Karnataka Global 
Investor Meet 

Karnataka Udyog Mitra 

Andhra Pradesh 
 
Capital: Amaravati (De-
facto) 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. N 
Chandrababu Naidu 

Department of 
Industries 

APIIC Andhra Pradesh 
Economic 
Development 
Board (APEDB) 

– Department of Industries  

Telangana 
 
Capital: Hyderabad 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. K 
Chandrashekar Rao 

Industries & 
Commerce 
Department 
 
Commissionerate of 
Industries 

TSIIC Investor 
Facilitation Cell 
(Commissionerate 
of Industries) 

– Telangana State 
Industrial Project 
Approval 
and Self- Certification 
System (TS-iPASS) 

WESTERN INDIA 

Maharashtra 
 
Capital: Mumbai 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Devendra Fadnavis 

Industries, Energy 
and Labour 
Department 
 
Directorate of 
Industries 

MIDC – Magnetic Maharashtra Maharashtra Industry, 
Trade and Investment 
Facilitation Cell (MAITRI) 

Goa 
 
Capital: Panaji 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Manohar Parrikar 

Directorate of 
Industries, Trade & 
Commerce 

Goa IDC Goa Investment 
Promotion and 
Facilitation Board 

– Goa Investment 
Promotion and 
Facilitation Board 

Gujarat 
 
Capital: Gandhinagar 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Vijay 
Rupani 

Industries & Mines 
Department 
 
Industries 
Commissionerate 

GIDC iNDEXTb Vibrant Gujarat Investor Facilitation 
Portal 

Rajasthan 
 
Capital: Jaipur 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Ashok 
Gehlot 

Commissioner 
Industries  

RIICO Bureau of 
Investment 
Promotion 
Rajasthan 

Resurgent Rajasthan Single Window Clearance 
System 

NORTHERN INDIA 

http://www.investingintamilnadu.com/whats_new.php
http://www.investingintamilnadu.com/whats_new.php
https://www.sipcot.com/
http://www.investingintamilnadu.com/tamilnadu/institutional_support/guidance_bureau.php
http://www.investingintamilnadu.com/tamilnadu/institutional_support/guidance_bureau.php
http://www.investingintamilnadu.com/tamilnadu/institutional_support/guidance_bureau.php
https://easybusiness.tn.gov.in/
http://industry.kerala.gov.in/
http://industry.kerala.gov.in/
http://industry.kerala.gov.in/
https://www.ksidc.org/
http://www.keralaindustry.org/index.php/promotional-agencies/k-bip
http://kswift.kerala.gov.in/index/
https://kum.karnataka.gov.in/indexe7dd.html?q=content/about-department-industries-and-commerce
https://kum.karnataka.gov.in/indexe7dd.html?q=content/about-department-industries-and-commerce
https://kum.karnataka.gov.in/indexe7dd.html?q=content/about-department-industries-and-commerce
https://kiadb.in/
https://www.investkarnataka.co.in/about-us
https://www.investkarnataka.co.in/about-us
https://kum.karnataka.gov.in/index.html
https://www.apindustries.gov.in/APIndus/Default.aspx
https://www.apindustries.gov.in/APIndus/Default.aspx
http://www.apiic.in/
http://apedb.gov.in/
http://apedb.gov.in/
http://apedb.gov.in/
http://apedb.gov.in/
https://www.apindustries.gov.in/APIndus/Default.aspx
https://www.telangana.gov.in/departments/industries-and-commerce
https://www.telangana.gov.in/departments/industries-and-commerce
https://www.telangana.gov.in/departments/industries-and-commerce
http://www.industries.telangana.gov.in/Home.aspx
http://www.industries.telangana.gov.in/Home.aspx
https://tsiic.telangana.gov.in/
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/UI/TSiPASS/IFCHomepage.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/UI/TSiPASS/IFCHomepage.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/UI/TSiPASS/IFCHomepage.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/UI/TSiPASS/IFCHomepage.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/TSHome.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/TSHome.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/TSHome.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/TSHome.aspx
https://ipass.telangana.gov.in/TSHome.aspx
https://industry.maharashtra.gov.in/en
https://industry.maharashtra.gov.in/en
https://industry.maharashtra.gov.in/en
https://di.maharashtra.gov.in/_layouts/15/doistaticsite/english/index.html
https://di.maharashtra.gov.in/_layouts/15/doistaticsite/english/index.html
https://www.midcindia.org/home
https://maitri.mahaonline.gov.in/Home/Home
https://maitri.mahaonline.gov.in/Home/Home
https://maitri.mahaonline.gov.in/Home/Home
http://goaditc.gov.in/
http://goaditc.gov.in/
http://goaditc.gov.in/
https://www.goaidc.com/
https://goaipb.goa.gov.in/
https://goaipb.goa.gov.in/
https://goaipb.goa.gov.in/
https://goaipb.goa.gov.in/
https://goaipb.goa.gov.in/
https://goaipb.goa.gov.in/
http://www.imd-gujarat.gov.in/index
http://www.imd-gujarat.gov.in/index
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/
https://ic.gujarat.gov.in/
http://gidc.gujarat.gov.in/
http://www.indextb.com/
https://ifp.gujarat.gov.in/DIGIGOV/
https://ifp.gujarat.gov.in/DIGIGOV/
http://industries.rajasthan.gov.in/content/industries/doi.html
http://industries.rajasthan.gov.in/content/industries/doi.html
http://www.riico.co.in/
http://industries.rajasthan.gov.in/content/industries/bip.html
http://industries.rajasthan.gov.in/content/industries/bip.html
http://industries.rajasthan.gov.in/content/industries/bip.html
http://industries.rajasthan.gov.in/content/industries/bip.html
http://swcs.rajasthan.gov.in/Home.aspx#sec_one
http://swcs.rajasthan.gov.in/Home.aspx#sec_one
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Haryana 
 
Capital: Chandigarh 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Manohar Lal Khattar 

Department of 
Industries & 
Commerce 

HSIIDC Invest Haryana 
(HEPC) 

Happening Haryana Invest Haryana (HEPC) 

Uttar Pradesh 
 
Capital: Lucknow 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Yogi 
Adityanath 

Department of 
Infrastructure & 
Industrial 
Development 
 
Directorate of 
Industries 

UPSIDC 
 
Noida 
Authority 
 
Greater Noida 
Authority 
 
YEIDA 

Udyog Bandhu UP Investor’s Summit Nivesh Mitra 

Punjab 
 
Capital: Chandigarh 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Yogi 
Adityanath 

Department of 
Industries & 
Commerce 

PSIDC Punjab Investment 
Promotion Bureau 

Progressive Punjab Punjab Investment 
Promotion Bureau 

Uttarakhand 
 
Capital: Dehradun 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Trivendra Singh Rawat 

Directorate of 
Industries 

SIDCUL – Destination 
Uttarakhand Summit 

Invest Uttarakhand 

Himachal Pradesh 
 
Capital: Shimla 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Jai Ram 
Thakur 

Department of 
Industries 

HPSIDC – – Department of Industries 

Jammu & Kashmir 
 
Capital: Srinagar 
 
Chief Minister: NA 
(President Rule) 

Industry & Commerce 
Department 

J&K SIDCO – – – 

CENTRAL INDIA 

Madhya Pradesh 
 
Capital: Bhopal 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Kamal 
Nath 

Department of 
Industry Policy and 
Investment 
Promotion  

MPSIDC 
 

– Global Investor Summit MP Invest 

Chhattisgarh 
 
Capital: Raipur 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Bhupesh Baghel 

Department of 
Commerce & 
Industries 

CSIDC CSIDC 
CHIPS 

– State Investment 
Promotion Board (SIPB) 

EASTERN INDIA 

Bihar 
 
Capital: Patna 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Nitish 
Kumar 

Department of 
Industries 

BIADA Bihar Investment 
Promotion 
Committee 

– Single Window Clearance 
System 

West Bengal 
 
Capital: Kolkata 
 
Chief Minister: Ms. Mamta 
Banerjee 

Commerce & 
Industries 

WBIDC – Bengal Summit Silpa Sathi 

Odisha 
 
Capital: Bhubaneshwar 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Naveen 
Patnaik 

Department of 
Industries 

IDCO 
 
GO-PLUS 

IPICOL Make in Odisha GO-SWIFT 
 
GO-SMILE (Inspection 
Reforms) 

https://haryanaindustries.gov.in/
https://haryanaindustries.gov.in/
https://haryanaindustries.gov.in/
http://hsiidc.org.in/
https://investharyana.in/#/
https://investharyana.in/#/
https://investharyana.in/#/
http://udyogbandhu.com/
http://udyogbandhu.com/
http://udyogbandhu.com/
http://udyogbandhu.com/
http://www.updi.in/home
http://www.updi.in/home
http://www.onlineupsidc.com/
https://www.noidaauthorityonline.com/
https://www.noidaauthorityonline.com/
https://www.greaternoidaauthority.in/
https://www.greaternoidaauthority.in/
http://yamunaexpresswayauthority.com/index.html
http://udyogbandhu.com/default.aspx
http://niveshmitra.up.nic.in/
http://punjab.gov.in/industries-and-commerce
http://punjab.gov.in/industries-and-commerce
http://punjab.gov.in/industries-and-commerce
http://www.cosidici.com/21/main.htm
http://investpunjab.gov.in/
http://investpunjab.gov.in/
http://investpunjab.gov.in/
http://investpunjab.gov.in/
https://www.doiuk.org/
https://www.doiuk.org/
https://www.siidcul.com/
https://investuttarakhand.com/
https://www.emerginghimachal.hp.gov.in/
https://www.emerginghimachal.hp.gov.in/
https://www.hpsidc.in/home?menu_id=5
https://www.emerginghimachal.hp.gov.in/
http://www.udyogjk.com/welcome/home
http://www.udyogjk.com/welcome/home
https://www.jksidco.org/
http://www.mpindustry.gov.in/
http://www.mpindustry.gov.in/
http://www.mpindustry.gov.in/
http://www.mpindustry.gov.in/
http://www.mpsidc.com/links.html
https://invest.mp.gov.in/
https://industries.cg.gov.in/
https://industries.cg.gov.in/
https://industries.cg.gov.in/
https://csidc.in/home2/index.php/en/
https://csidc.in/home2/index.php/en/
http://www.chips.gov.in/
https://industries.cg.gov.in/SIPB/login_register.aspx
https://industries.cg.gov.in/SIPB/login_register.aspx
http://industries.bih.nic.in/
http://industries.bih.nic.in/
https://www.biadabihar.in/
http://www.investbihar.co.in/BIPC.aspx
http://www.investbihar.co.in/BIPC.aspx
http://www.investbihar.co.in/BIPC.aspx
http://swcbihar.rolta.com/portal/#!/home
http://swcbihar.rolta.com/portal/#!/home
https://wb.gov.in/portal/web/guest/commerce-and-industries
https://wb.gov.in/portal/web/guest/commerce-and-industries
http://www.wbidc.com/
https://www.silpasathi.in/
http://industries.odisha.gov.in/
http://industries.odisha.gov.in/
http://www.idco.in/
http://gis.investodisha.org/
https://investodisha.gov.in/about-us/about-ipicol/
https://investodisha.gov.in/goswift/
https://cicg.investodisha.org/iimsweb/Default.aspx
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Jharkhand 
 
Capital: Ranchi 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Raghubar Das 

Department of 
Industries 

JIADA – Momentum Jharkhand Advantage Jharkhand 

Assam 
 
Capital: Dispur 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Sarbananda Sonowal 

Industries and 
Commerce 

AIDC Invest Assam Advantage Assam Ease of Doing Business in 
Assam 

NORTH EASTERN INDIA 

Sikkim 
 
Capital: Gangtok 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Pawan 
Kumar Chamling 

Commerce Industries 
Department 

SIDICO – – – 

Arunachal Pradesh 
 
Capital: Itanagar 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Pema 
Khandu 

Department of Trade 
& Commerce 

APIDFC – – – 

Tripura 
 
Capital: Agartala 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Biplab 
Kumar Deb 

Department of 
Industries & 
Commerce 

TIDC – – – 

Nagaland 
 
Capital: Kohima 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Neiphiu 
Rio 

Department of 
Industries & 
Commerce 

NIDC Investment & 
Development 
Authority of 
Nagaland (IDAN) 

– – 

Mizoram 
 
Capital: Aizawl 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. 
Zoramthanga 

Department of 
Industries 

– – – – 

Meghalaya 
 
Capital: Shillong 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. Conrad 
Sangma 

Commerce & 
Industries 
Department 

– Meghalaya 
Investment 
Promotion Board 

– – 

Manipur 
 
Capital: Imphal 
 
Chief Minister: Mr. N. 
Biren Singh 

Department of Trade, 
Commerce & 
Industries 

MNIDCO – – – 

Source: Author’s survey; Eodb.dipp.gov.in 

 

Invest India — National Investment Promotion and Facilitation Agency 

Invest India (www.investindia.gov.in) was set up in 2009 as a non-profit venture under the DPIIT, Ministry 

of Commerce and Industry, Government of India. Invest India is the National Investment Promotion and 

Facilitation Agency of India and act as the first point of reference for investors in India. 

http://www.jharkhand.gov.in/industries1
http://www.jharkhand.gov.in/industries1
http://www.jiada.co.in/
https://www.advantage.jharkhand.gov.in/Singlewindow/
https://industries.assam.gov.in/
https://industries.assam.gov.in/
http://www.aidcltd.com/
https://easeofdoingbusinessinassam.in/#firstPage
https://easeofdoingbusinessinassam.in/#firstPage
http://www.sikkimindustries.in/
http://www.sikkimindustries.in/
http://www.sidico.org/
http://aruntrade.gov.in/
http://aruntrade.gov.in/
http://www.cosidici.com/newslettmay-dec/newlettjan-feb/APIDFC.html
http://industries.tripura.gov.in/
http://industries.tripura.gov.in/
http://industries.tripura.gov.in/
http://tidc.tripura.gov.in/
http://industry.nagaland.gov.in/
http://industry.nagaland.gov.in/
http://industry.nagaland.gov.in/
http://industry.nagaland.gov.in/nagaland-industrial-development-corporation-ltd-nidc-dimapur/
https://industries.mizoram.gov.in/
https://industries.mizoram.gov.in/
http://megindustry.gov.in/
http://megindustry.gov.in/
http://megindustry.gov.in/
https://dcimanipur.gov.in/
https://dcimanipur.gov.in/
https://dcimanipur.gov.in/
http://manidco.in/
http://www.investindia.gov.in/
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Invest India currently has about 120 employees and is headquartered at Vigyan Bhawan Annexe, New 

Delhi. Invest India coordinates with all relevant ministries/departments in Central Government and all 

relevant departments/agencies at state level to facilitate investments in India. 

Investors can write at contact@investindia.org.in to get a customized response or a phone call from 

Invest India sector expert within 72 hours. Invest India can help investor with information about policies, 

land parcels, incentives, regulatory compliances, cost of doing business, etc. across all states/UTs in 

India.  

Invest India’s web portal is one of the most comprehensive attempts to share information about a wide 

range of business opportunities across sectors and states. It also have detailed market entry toolkits with 

easy to understand explanation of business laws, taxation, visa procedures and Exim procedures, among 

others. 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Snapshots 

• 36 States/UTs 

• 28 Sectors 

Guides 

• Setting-up Business 

• Visa 

• Taxation 

• FDI policy 

• Export-Import 

Queries 

• < 72 hrs response 

 

GALLERY — INVEST INDIA’S PORTAL WITH COMPREHESIVE COVERAGE ON POLICIES & PROCEDURE FOR DOING BUSINESS 

mailto:contact@investindia.org.in
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Uttar Pradesh — Nivesh Mitra (Investment Facilitator) Portal was launched in February 2018. The portal is 

integrated with 20 departments and offer 70 online services to entrepreneurs. 

 

Telangana State Industrial Project Approval and Self-Certification System (TS-iPASS) was launched in April 2016 

and offer approvals in a timeframe of 30 days. In case of delays, proposals are considered deemed approved. 

GALLERY — KEY PORTALS ACROSS STATES AND USEFUL FEATURES FOR INVESTORS 
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Andhra Pradesh has India’s most advanced E-Governance Platforms across a range of applications. State’s 

single window portal is amongst the best and offers all approvals within 21 days of application. 

 

Haryana — HEPC Portal has integrated 36 services of 12 departments, and has received 26,612 applications 

since its launch. 
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Gujarat — Investor Facilitation Portal is a well-stocked single window portal with facilities like booking 

inspections and registering grievances. It has integrated 90 services from 16 state departments. 

 

Punjab — Punjab Bureau of Investment Promotion was the first organization in India to establish a single 

window system. It was projected as a model system by Government of India to other states.  
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Odisha — Odisha has made attempt to automate government services during the entire lifecycle of the 

project. Its central inspection system “GO Smile” is considered the first central inspection system in India. 
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Disclaimer: The document is for informational purposes only and should not be relied on as legal advice. We make no claims, promises, assurances, or guarantees 

about the accuracy, completeness, or adequacy of any information contained in this document. Nothing contained in the document should be construed to 

constitute a recommendation, endorsement or views of the Government. Since the policy evolves and is amended regularly, the user is advised to ascertain the 

position as per the Policy and other extant law and regulations at the relevant time. In case of any dispute, the position as per extant law and policy, as amended 

from time to time shall only be valid. Invest India, its management, directors, employees or staff, shall not be held responsible or held liable for any information 

contained in the response/clarification or any action/ consequence arising out of any contrary view(s) taken by any other party or statutory authority qua this 

response/clarification. 


